Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 1 March, 2018 11:06 AM

To: yuging.teo; Joy Irene (LKKAuto)

Cc: 'Jasmine Tan'; claims@transcab.com.sg; Admin A; CS A Team

Subject: RE: TCS REF: AAD1401-067 - Accident involving XB 3787Z and SHB 7609T on
06.01.14 *** LKK REF: CC3/EQI14000597/Kja3s2-1

Attachments: AAD 1401-067.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Categories: HMK

Dear Yu Qing,

Thank you for your email.

Our respective case handler will look into the matter and revert to you in due course.

By copy to Joy.
For your information and necessary action please.

To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com | fax: 67414108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: yuqging.teo [mailto:yuging.teo@transcab.com.sg]

Sent: Thursday, 1 March, 2018 9:16 AM

To: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Cc: 'Jasmine Tan' <jasminetan@transcab.com.sg>; claims@transcab.com.sg

Subject: TCS REF: AAD1401-067 - Accident involving XB 3787Z and SHB 7609T on 06.01.14

Dear Sir/Madam,

We have launched a claim against the owner of XB3768Z. Attached is the LOD for your reference. Original would be
sent to you by post.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Teo Yu Qing

Finance Department

TEL: 6603 1265 Ext.306

*** Please be reminded that all claims correspondence to be send to claims@transcab.com.sg
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